
From: Chambers - Sams DP <Chambers.Sams.DP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 9:37 AM 
To: Helen Hamberger <Helen.Hamberger@ablawyers.com.au> 
Cc: Luis Izzo <Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2019/7 Amusement, Events and Recreation Award 2010 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Ms Hamberger, 
 
I confirm that a video-link to the Fair Work Commission in Brisbane has been booked for the aforementioned 
Hearing. Please note that due to the time difference, the Hearing will commence at 9:00 am in Brisbane, and 10:00 
am in Sydney. 
 
Regards, 
 
Daniel McNamara 
Associate to the Hon. Deputy President P Sams AM 
  
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 9308 1817 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
Chambers Email: chambers.sams.dp@fwc.gov.au 
  
Level 16, 80 William St 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

 
From: Helen Hamberger [mailto:Helen.Hamberger@ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2019 4:01 PM 

To: Chambers - Sams DP 
Cc: Luis Izzo 

Subject: AM2019/7 Amusement, Events and Recreation Award 2010 

 
Dear Chambers, 

 

Re: AM2019/7 Amusement, Events and Recreation Award 2010 

 

I refer to the above matter. 

 

We appear on behalf of the NSW Business Chamber and Australian Business Industrial.  

 

We request a video-link to be provided to Brisbane for the hearing of the above matter on 19 

November 2019. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Helen Hamberger 
Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
North Sydney NSW 2060 
Dir: 02 9458 7307 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0407196970  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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